
CLAREMONT POLICE COMMISSION

MEETING AGENDA

“We are a vibrant, livable, and inclusive community dedicated to quality services, 

safety, financial strength, sustainability, preservation, and progress

with equal representation for our community.”

City Council Chamber

225 Second Street

Claremont, CA 91711

Thursday

February 06, 2025

7:00 PM

COMMISSIONERS

NONA TIRRE
CHAIR

     TIM DUNFEE                    ALLISON FUNG

MARIO HERNANDEZ     AUNDRE JOHNSON     VICKIE NOBLE     ROLONDO TALBOTT

Meetings are open to the public for in-person attendance. The meeting will be live streamed via Zoom, 

technology permitting. Members of the public will not be able to provide public comment via Zoom. To 

watch the meeting via Zoom, use the following link: https://zoom.us/j/96751410704. To listen via 

telephone dial (213)338-8477, Webinar ID: 967 5141 0704. The recorded meeting will be uploaded to 

the City website and archived.

OPTIONS FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:

Public comment may be provided by one of the following methods. Each speaker will be given up to 

three (3) minutes to provide their comment.

IN-PERSON LIVE COMMENTS

When the item you wish to speak to is announced, please proceed to the speaker’s podium one by one.

E-MAIL/MAIL

Written comments sent to the Police Commission will be distributed to the Commission and imaged 

into the record of the meeting. Email: snguyen@claremontca.gov. Mail: PO Box 880, Claremont, CA 

91711. Written comments submitted after publication of the agenda will be made available in the 

document archive system on the City website as soon as possible - www.claremontca.gov.

For assistance, comments, or more information please contact Stephanie Nguyen, 

Commission Secretary, (909)399-5404.

CALL TO ORDER THE MEETING OF THE POLICE COMMISSION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE



February 6, 2025Page 2 Police Commission Agenda

ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

The Commission has set aside this time for persons who wish to comment on items that are not 

listed on the agenda, but are within the jurisdiction of the Police Commission.  Members of the 

public will have the opportunity to address the Commission regarding all items on the agenda at 

the time the Commission considers those items.

General public comment will be taken for 30 minutes and will resume later in the meeting if there 

are speakers who did not get an opportunity to speak because of the 30-minute time limit.

The Brown Act prohibits the Commission from taking action on oral requests relating to items that 

are not on the agenda. The Commission may engage in a brief discussion, refer the matter to 

staff, and/or schedule requests for consideration at a subsequent meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine. The Commission may act on 

these items by one motion following public comment. Only Commissioners may pull an item from 

the Consent Calendar for discussion.

POLICE COMMISSION MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 20241.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Police Commission approve and file the regular Police 

Commission meeting minutes of November 7, 2024.

Police Commission Minutes of 11-07-24Attachment(s):

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

2025 LEGISLATIVE UPDATES (ORAL REPORT)2.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Police Commission receive an oral report on 2025 

Legislative Updates.

HOMELESS OUTREACH SERVICES TEAM (ORAL REPORT)3.

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Police Commission receive an oral report on the 

Homeless Outreach Services Team.

CONTINUED PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is reserved for those persons who were unable to speak earlier in the agenda because 

of the 30-minute time restriction.

REPORTS

Commissioner Comments

ADJOURNMENT

https://claremontca.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=5424
https://claremontca.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=5422
https://claremontca.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=5423


February 6, 2025Page 3 Police Commission Agenda

THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING OF THE CLAREMONT POLICE COMMISSION WILL BE HELD ON, 

APRIL 3, 2025, AT 7:00 PM, IN THE CLAREMONT COUNCIL CHAMBER, 225 WEST SECOND 

STREET, CLAREMONT, CA 91711.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 0F 1990, THIS AGENDA WILL 

BE MADE AVAILABLE IN APPROPRIATE ALTERNATIVE FORMATS TO PERSONS WITH 

DISABILITIES.  ANY PERSON WITH A DISABILITY WHO REQUIRES A MODIFICATION OR 

ACCOMMODATION IN ORDER TO PARTICIPATE IN A CITY MEETING SHOULD CONTACT THE 

CITY CLERK AT 909-399-5461 “VOICE” OR 1-800-735-2929 “TT/TTY” AT LEAST THREE (3) 

WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, IF POSSIBLE.

I, STEPHANIE NGUYEN, SENIOR ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT OF THE CITY OF CLAREMONT, 

CALIFORNIA, HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING 

AGENDA WAS POSTED AT CLAREMONT CITY HALL, 207 HARVARD AVENUE, ON               

JANUARY 30, 2025, PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954.2.

POST THROUGH: FEBRUARY 7, 2025.



Claremont Police Commission

Agenda Report

File #: 5424 Item No: 1.

TO: POLICE COMMISSION

FROM: AARON FATE, POLICE CHIEF

DATE: FEBRUARY 6, 2025

SUBJECT:

POLICE COMMISSION MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 2024

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Police Commission approve and file the regular Police Commission meeting
minutes of November 7, 2024.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and distributed to
interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact the City Clerk’s Office.

Submitted by:

Aaron Fate
Police Chief

Attachment:
Police Commission Minutes of 11-07-24

CLAREMONT Printed on 1/30/2025Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


ATTACHMENT 

 
CLAREMONT POLICE COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Thursday, November 7, 2024– 7:00 PM 

Video Recording is Archived on the City Website 
https://www.ci.claremont.ca.us/government/city-council/watch-city-council-meetings 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chair Tirre called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT   COMMISSIONER: TIRRE, FUNG, JOHNSON, DUNFEE, NOBLE, 

HERNANDEZ 
 
ABSENT   COMMISSIONER: TALBOTT 
 
ALSO PRESENT Robert Ewing, Lieutenant; Garrett Earl, Corporal; Shannon Varney, 

Communication Officer II; Stephanie Nguyen, Commission Secretary; 
Katsi Roa, Administrative Assistant 

 
CHIEF’S REPORT 
 
Lieutenant Ewing reported on: 
 

 Commendations/Complaints 
 Staffing Update 
 Meet Pria event 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
This item starts at 00:02:59 in the archived video. 
 
Chair Tirre invited public comment. 

 
There were no requests to speak. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
This item starts at 00:05:01 in the archived video. 

 
1. Police Commission Minutes of September 5, 2024 
 

Chair Tirre invited public comment. 
 
There were no requests to speak. 
 



Police Commission Minutes  
November 7, 2024 
Page 2 

 

 

Commissioner Fung moved to approve the Consent Calendar, seconded by 
Commissioner Johnson; and carried on a roll call vote as follows:  
 
AYES:   Commissioner – Tirre, Johnson, Dunfee, Fung   
NOES:  Commissioner – None 
ABSENT:  Commissioner – Talbott, Noble 
ABSTENTION: Commissioner – Hernandez  

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 
 

2. Dispatch- From Call to Conclusion (Oral Report) 
 

This item starts at 00:06:53 in the archived video. 
 
Communications Officer II Shannon Varney provided a presentation on Dispatch’s role 
within the Police Department; how 911 calls are handled; information on what constitutes 
an emergency call; update on the Dispatch Center remodel and new technology being 
implemented. 
 
Shannon Varney responded to questions from the Commission regarding the length of time 
we have had 911 to text and training provided to Dispatchers for the new systems. 
 
Chair Tirre invited public comment. 
 
There were no requests to speak. 
 
The Police Commission received and filed the report.  

 
3. Police Officer Recruitment- From Application to Patrol Ready (Oral Report) 
 

This item starts at 00:19:18 in the archived video. 
 
Corporal Earl provided a presentation on the process of hiring a new Police Officer Recruit; 
information on the required applicant qualifications; provided a step-by-step timeline of the 
recruitment process; information on the costs; and an overview of 2024 recruitment 
campaign results. 
 
Corporal Earl responded to questions from the Commission regarding FTO selections, stats 
on number of applicants for previous years, probationary period, if there is follow-up on 
applicants who do not continue the process, education requirements to become a Police 
Officer, and the pros and cons of working for the Claremont Police Department. 
 
Chair Tirre invited public comment. 
 
There were no requests to speak. 
 
The Police Commission received and filed the report.  
 

 



Police Commission Minutes  
November 7, 2024 
Page 3 

 

 

REPORTS 
 
There were no Commissioner reports. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Chair Tirre adjourned the meeting at 7:43 PM. The next regular meeting of the Police 
Commission will be held on February 6, 2025. 

 
       
Chair, Nona Tirre 
  
ATTEST: 
 
       
Commission Secretary, Stephanie Nguyen    



Claremont Police Commission

Agenda Report

File #: 5422 Item No: 2.

TO: POLICE COMMISSION

FROM: AARON FATE, POLICE CHIEF

DATE: FEBRUARY 6, 2025

SUBJECT:

2025 LEGISLATIVE UPDATES (ORAL REPORT)

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Police Commission receive an oral report on 2025 Legislative Updates.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and distributed to
interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact the City Clerk’s Office.

Submitted by:

Aaron Fate
Police Chief

CLAREMONT Printed on 1/28/2025Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


Claremont Police Commission

Agenda Report

File #: 5423 Item No: 3.

TO: POLICE COMMISSION

FROM: AARON FATE, POLICE CHIEF

DATE: FEBRUARY 6, 2025

SUBJECT:

HOMELESS OUTREACH SERVICES TEAM (ORAL REPORT)

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Police Commission receive an oral report on the Homeless Outreach Services
Team.

PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS

The agenda and staff report for this item have been posted on the City website and distributed to
interested parties. If you desire a copy, please contact the City Clerk’s Office.

Submitted by:

Aaron Fate
Police Chief

CLAREMONT Printed on 1/28/2025Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

	02-06-25 POLICE COMMISSION AGENDA  
	POLICE COMMISSION MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 7, 2024
	POLICE COMMISSION MINUTES OF 11-07-24
	2025 LEGISLATIVE UPDATES (ORAL REPORT)
	HOMELESS OUTREACH SERVICES TEAM (ORAL REPORT)

